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Garg, Aaron

" From: Musser, Terry
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 9:44 AM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: Draft Request
Hi, Aaron,

Terry would like to have 2003 AB 802 (LRB 3822) redrafted for this session.
It would include AA1, as recommended by the Assembly Transportation Committee Feb, 2004.

If more info is needed, please let us know.

Thanks!

Kathie @ Rep Musser's Office
266-7461
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February 3, 2004 - Introduced by Representatives MUSSER, PERIIS, M@\{TGQMERY
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SCIEEU }Q and WKER Reﬁa:;}&d to é;arnmlttée on Trans%gortatltm

S &M%ﬁi o gwg’ Condei %@‘igw “Q’Tw» \m%gwaéwg

&Q%
b{%f 4@ Coey 4;,5 igf ¢ fw {}ggxfgéi;j 423 *Zzg? »%« £§§

AN ACT to create 8ﬁ§%f the statutes; relating to: the display of POW/MIA
4 piay

flags at certain Department of Transportation rest areas.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Transportation (DOT) may construct and
maintain rest areas along state trunk highways, including interstate highways.
This bill requires DOT to display a POW/MIA flag at OT rest area along an

interstate hlghwaﬁ
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as

an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

f

SECTION 1. 84%04 4)‘§f the statutes is created to read:
and 4
84.04 (4) iﬁt each“rest area constmcted@ maintained by the department along

an mterstate h1ghway designated under s. 84.29 (2), the department shal /7 %% /}

permanently display a POW/MIA flag.

(END)
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At the Tocations indicated, amend the bill é‘s\fo\i\?ﬁi(y\s\:

Upon receipt of sufficient contributions, including in-kind contributions,
from interested parties, including any county, city, village, or town, to cover the costs
of displaying POW/MIA flags as specified in parﬁa), the department shall display the

flags. No state funds, other than from the receipt of contributions under this
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paragrapthay be expended for the d1sp1ay of the flags ﬁ’ﬁ‘" L~
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Basford, Sarah

From: Colbert, Kathie

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2005 9:08 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: LRB 2510/1 POW/MIA flags at interstate rest areas

it has been requested by <Colbert, Kathie> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

LRB 2510/1 POW/MIA flags at interstate rest areas




